

# DINMA OSOKA

C O N T E N T   W R I T E R

## PROFILE

✉ [dinmaosoka@gmail.com](mailto:dinmaosoka@gmail.com)



<https://dinmaosoka.journalportfolio.com/>

Reliable and detail-oriented content writer. I'm committed to delivering quality content and portraying a positive brand image at all times. I have experience working in high-pressure environments and delivering projects in a timely manner without compromising on quality.

## SKILLS

- Researching
- Critical and creative thinking
- SEO
- Editing
- Attention to details
- Fast typing
- Adaptability
- Time management
- Effective communication

## EXPERIENCE

### CONTENT WRITER

E.J Digital Publishing  
2021-Present

- Create a content outline and establish keywords
- Perform in-depth research on the topic
- Draft content using SEO principles
- Proofread and edit content
- Upload articles on WordPress

### COPY WRITER

eZdia Inc.  
2020-2022

- Researched and came up with a content outline.
- Crafted engaging and informative product descriptions and web copies.
- Proofread and edited copy

### ACADEMIC WRITER

Celeen Initiative  
2018-2020

- Outlined and developed content for textbooks
- Wrote and edited content employing language that resonates with grade school and high school students respectively
- Developed graphic/engaging assignments
- Created presentation slides for leadership training seminars

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA

BA English and Literary  
Studies/Theatre and Film Studies  
2017

### GOOGLE DIGITAL SKILLS FOR AFRICA

The Fundamentals of Digital  
Marketing  
2020